
Isr, 

Water Resources Department Oregon Commerce Building 
158 12th Street NE

Theodore R.Kulongosk~,Governor 
Salem, OR 97301-4172 

503-378-3739 
FAX 503-378-8130 

September 26, 2003 

Rudolph and Mary Weisz 
8065 Ring Street 
Long Beach, CA 90808 

Re: Surface Water Registration Statement #301 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Weisz: 

We are in receipt of your updated ownership information for Surface Water Registration 301. 
The updated ownership infoxmation along with the accompanying documentation has been 
placed in the file for Surface Water Registration 301. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we may be of any further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

f i r i  Hranac 
Adjudications Specialist 
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RECEIVED ! 

From: 
To: 

"mary weisz" ~housemous@earthllnk.net> 
~housemous@earthlinknet> SEP 2 2 2003 

i
1 

Sent: Wednesday, September 17,2003 7:05 PM 
Subject: Oregon Property 

Property Address 1 1224 Lookingglass Rd. Roseburg Oregon Prior to and from 1992 until January 
of 2003 the above property was in the name of Otto R. W e i  and Virginia M. Weisz. The water from the 
Lookingglass Creek that flows through said property has always been used to water several head of cattle and 
light irrigation as the Water Right's Application states. This has never changed or been altered. In January of 
2003 Ipurchased said property from the surviving spouse and our intent for the use of the water has not 
changed. W still have a few animals that we use the water for and do light inigation. Iam the son of the above 
original property owners and am now in the process of having the Title for Water Rights changed to my name. 



MJA.WRRIGHT OWNERSHIPVPDATE FORM 
STATE OF OKEGON 
WATER RESOURCES DEPT 
158 1lT"STREET N.E. 

SALEM OREGON 9730 1-4172 
 RECEIVE@-, 

NOTlCE TO SELLERS & BUYERS: 1 SEP 2 2 2003 
By law, all water belong to the public [ORS 537.1101. In almost every instance, a permit ( 
Water Resources Department is needed before using, diverting; or storing water [ORS 53 
domestic wells do not require water rights. A water right stays with the land. In order to ke 
ownership, ORS 537.330 requires persons selling property that has water right to: I )  provide evidence of the water 
right to the buyer and 2) notify the Water Resources Department of the water right involved with the real estate 
transaction. Sellers are exempted from this requirement if the water uses are served by a water district or a city. 

Water that has been used for along time in one place or that involves a water structure (like a dam) that already exists 
is no guarantee that there is a water right which would allow the water use to continue. 

If yo11 have any questions about this f o ~ m  or water right requirements, please contact your local watermaster or call 
the Water Resources Department a t  503-378-8455. 

Note: Please ppe or print legibly when filling in thejbllowing injormatiotz. Use udditionul paper ifnecessut7r. 

Property Seller Information: 

I - C

Phone: ,,%4 Work Other 

Property Buver Information: A

11
 / 
 Lek\3 2 
Applicant: u_ n 
Last 

Mailing address: 

c i ty  Zip 5b6~l.r 
)- ( c / c / & / ~ $Phone: 

\ 
3,7~2 

/ Work Other 
L 

l-iorne 


Property Description 
(at[ 
/ 

County: Township: / 28% ~ a n ~ e : @dbd Section: / f i  
Tax lot number(s): 

Metes & bounds description (or attach a copy of your property deed & tax lot map with the parcels 
highlighted): 

Water Right Information (attach conv of water r i ~ h t  errn nit or certificate Sr final proof map if 
avnllable 1: 

Application #:6m2.4Permit #: 59210 Certificate #: k5650 
Will ;?l!the lands associated with this water right be owned by the buyer? Yes &o -, 

Name of individual contpleting this form: 

IZev ?/?8/03 



1 WATER RESOURCES DEPT 
SALEM, OREGON 

May 28,2003 

State of Oregon 
Water Resources Department 
1 5 8 12thStreet NE 
Salem, Oregon 97301 -4 172 

Re: Surface Water Registration Statement #30 1 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The enclosed Pre- 1909 Vested Water Right Claim is attached to property we recently acquired. A 
copy of our deed is included for your reference. Please update your records to show that we are 
the current landowners of the property described in this claim. 

Rudolph & Mary Weisz u 
8065 Ring Street 
Long Beach, CA 90808 
562-594-61 39 



1 RECEIVED 1 

( MAY 3 0 2003 1 

STATE OF OREGON 
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

SURFACE WATER REGISTWTION STATEMENT 
PIE-1909VESTED WATER RIGHT CLAIM 

I. Name of Registrant: = d~& 

Mailing Address: //.2 Z.4 'AdoK ;w u c l ~  e?-
A .%S -%-4zwa,<ov-e/ 7 7 ~ 7 ~ 7  Telephone No: bT q- 5 -3.X  7~3 

2. Source of water: i o a ,k I L3L) /-+s cCC-PC 

Tributary to: 


/ 

3. Purpose(s) for which water is used: =fl: 5u+fib. ,, SLck&+ ,-

(Irrigation, Stockwater, Domestic, Hydroelectric power, Industrial, Etc.) 
If irrigation, total number of acres irrigated: 1 / 4  A-c- v e 

4. 	Priority Date 

a) Date of first use: !Jq0 5- (L+~-~-) 

b) Date water use development first initiated: 


' $

c) Name of party who initiated development: + Z  

6 1 l > v l ' 5 & l d -

5. Amount of water claimed: o 1 54- c k ,in 

(Water put to knef icial  use) 


6 .  Location of place of use: 

1% Sections, Township ~g ~ / O ~ a n ~ eE#
6 

Sections, Township N /S, Range E/W. 
(Attach additional pages i f  necessay) 

7. Usual period of use:dl&@*p to ~ 5 ~ 0 ,</ 3 i  
* month day month day 

9 d C d 2 CL.~R& m m -



T * ? ~ s-,Rb6W-,~ 2 - 
-
S C A L E :  I" = 400' 


RE(GISTRATION STATEMENT MAP 


S E C T I O N  18 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS MAP .IS TO 
IDENTIFY THE LOCATION d F T H E  

W A T E R  R I G H T g I T  I S  N O T  I N T E N D E D  
T O  P R O V I D E  l N F O R M A T I O N  R E L A T I V E  
TO T H E  L O C A T I O N  OF P R O  P E R T Y  
OWNERSHIP BOUNDARY L I N E S .  

UNDER 

MAY 3 0 loo3 

ATER RESOURCE' DEPT 

SALEM, OREGoN 


N E  C O R  
D L C  N O  53 

IN N A M E O F  

OTTO R .  WElSZ 

SurveyedDEC.14, 1992 by D U A N E  KI R B Y  

http:SurveyedDEC.14


F"c DOUGLOS COUN OFFICIAL RECORDS 
Virgini'a M. Weisz, Surviving Trustee s m t s m  E. N: %EN. COUNTY CLERK 
The Weisz Loving Trust , Grantor 2 0 0 3 m 0 0 5 0 1 6  
............................................................................................. 

Rudolph R. Weisz and Mary D. Weisz, 
Trustees of The Weisz Family Trust ,Grantees ............................................................................................... 


02/19/2003 01:57:23 Pfl~ e t u r nAfter ~ e c o r d % ~ ~  To: DEED-WD Cntr l  Stnz18 RECORDINGDESK 
$10.00 $11.00 $5.00 

Rudolph R. Weisz and Mary D. Weisz,................................................................................................................ 

Trustees of The Weisz Family Trust ................................................................................................................ 

8065 Ring Street ............................................................................................................... 

Long Beach, CA 90808 RECEIVED 
Send Tax Statements To: 

Rudolp11R. Weisz and Mary D. Weisz, MAY 3 0 2003 ................................................................................................................ 

Trustees of The Weisz Falnily Trust ................................................................................................................. ATER REsOUHCES DEPT 

8065 Ring Street 

- -
SALEM, OREGON ................................................................................................................ 


Long Beach, CA 90808 

WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that VIRGINIA M. WEISZ, Surviving Trustee of 
THE WEISZ LOVING TRUST Dated February 6,1996, hereinafter called Grantor, for the consideration 
llereinafter stated to the Grantor paid by RUDOLPH R. WEISZ and MARY D. WEISZ, Trustees of THE 
WEISZ FAMILY TRUST Dated September 12, 1990, hereinafter called Grantees, does hereby grant, 
bargain, sell and convey unto the said Grantees, its Successor Trustees or assigns, all of the following described 
real property with the tenements, hereditan~eilts and appurtenances thereuilto belonging or in anywise apper- 
taining, situated in the county of Douglas, Oregon (hereinafter referred to as the "Premises"), but reserving unto 
Grantor the right to exclusively occupy and possess the Premises tlzrough 12:Ol a.m. April 1,2005, which 
Premises is more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

PARCEL 1: Residence 
Beginning at the Northeast corner of D.L.C. No.53 in Section 18, T 28 S,R. 6 W, W.M. Douglas 
County, Oregon: thence west along the North Line of said D.L.C. #53 a distance of 1120 ft. to a 
112" iron pin on the East Right-of-way Line of the Brockway-Lookingglass County Road; thence 
by a curve to the left having a radius of 1402.4 ft. a distance of 158 ft. southerly along said East 
Right-of-way Line to the P.C. of said curve; thence S 75" 08' W to a point on the said East Right- 
of-Way located 20 ft . from the center line of said County Road; thence along said East Right-of- 
Way line S 14" 52' E a distance of 825.5 fi. to a 112" iron pin; thence N 73" 08' E 164 ft. to a 112" 
iron pin; thence N 80" 08' E 378 ft. to a 112" iron pin; thence S 17" 52' E 295.5 ft to a 112" iron 
pin; thence S 71° 22' E 152 ft. to a 112" iron pin; thence N 87" 38' E 146 ft. to an 1-114" 
Galvanized iron pipe 6 ft. long on the East line of said D.L.C. #53; thence North along said East 
Line of said D.L.C. #53 a distance of 1162 ft. to the point of beginning, containing within said 
boundaries ail area of 23 Acres, more or less, situated in the Northeast corner of said D.L.C. 
No.53, Section 18, T 28 S, R 6 W of the Willanlette Meridian in Douglas County, Oregon. 

To Have and to Hold the same unto the said Grantees, the Successor Trustees or assigns forever. 

And the Grantor does hereby covenant to and with the above named Grantees, the Successor Trustees or 
assigns, that Grantor is lawfully seised in fee simple of said Premises, that same are free from all encumbrances 
except for those set forth herein and that Grantor will warrant and forever defend the said Premises and every 
part and parcel thereof against the lawful claims and demands of all persons wl~omsoever, except those claiming 
under the above-described encumbrances. 

The true and actual coilsideration paid for this conveyance, stated in terills of dollars, is $180,000.00. 

/ L & c L ~ ~
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has executed this instrulnent this Id9?4dday of Jkwwy, 2063. 

THE WEISZ LOVING TRUST 
Dated February 6,1996: 

Grantor 

THOMAS W. CRAWFORD 
Alrnnrey a1 Lnv 

1012 S.E. Oak.Ave.. Suite 206 
Post Ollice Box 1608 

Roseburg, Oregon 974704404 
Telephone:(541) 672-5544 
Facsimile: (541) 673-6544 

http:$180,000.00


THlS INSTRUMENT WILL NOT ALLOW USE OF THE 
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THlS INSTRUMENT IN 
VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS AND 
REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING 
THlS IIVSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING FEE 
TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE 
APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING 
DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY APPROVED USES AND TO 
DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON LAWSUITS AGAINST 
FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES AS DEFINED IN 
ORS 30.930. 

STATE OF OREGON, County of Douglas ) ss. d&rc-/ 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on Jmuay ,2003, by VIRGINIA M. WEISZ,as 

Surviving Trustee of THE WEISZ LOVING TRUST Dated February 6,1996. 

1001 'I1 '9nV S3UldX3 NOISSIWW03 A /&/d.: d &4-..Me
Lt CLEE 'ON NOISSIWWO3 

Nilt l3HO - 3110fld AUVlON Notary Public for Oregon 


A311N38 1 V l l n  

l V 3 S  1VlC)IJJO 


THOMASW. CRAWFORD 
Alf~~nteya1 Low 

END OFDOCUMENT 1012 S.E.Oak.Ave.. Suite 206 
Post Office Box 1608 

Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0404 
Teleplione: (54 1) 672-5544 
Facsimile: (54 1) 673-6544 
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History of the Otto Weisz Ranch: 

1852 -	 1907 John Hamilton Hartin 

1852 	 John Hartin came to Douglas County from Tennessee via the Gervais 
area of the Willamete Valley. He chose to settle in the Civil Bend area of 
Douglas County by buying out a "squatters right" claim to land with flat 
growing area and plentiful water. He built his first home, a rough cut 
cabin, on the land that year. John Hartin brought as his "stake" a 
"bunch" of cattle supplied by his previous employer, Sam Brown. 

Early Hartin History is gained from stories told by Virginia (Jennie) 
Hartin McKay to the later owners of the farm. Additionally,Jenniefs and 
her daughter, Zerita McKay Ollivant's oral histories of their family are 
documented by transcript and tape at the Douglas County Museum. 

1856 	 John Hartin married Mary Jane Flournoy. The couple made their home 
John Hartin's claim. After his marriage, John built a sawed-lumber 
home for his family. (This house and part of the first cabin still remain 
on the original sight. Virginia and Otto Weisz live in the pioneer home 
and use the surviving cabin as storage. Picture is included.) 

1866 	 John Hartin's donation land claim was officially proved up and granted 
by Andrew Johnson in 1866. The original donation land claim gave 
complete rights to John Hartin for 320 acres combined under Claim # 37 
and Claim #57. The land was described as Claim #37: Township Twenty 
Eight, south of Range Seven West, and Claim #53 being part of section 
eighteen in Township Twenty eight south of Range Six West. (Donation 
land claim documentation included.) 

1870 - 1890 	 The Hartin Farm began to take shape. The land had been cleared and 
planted with orchards and gardens. Split rail fences kept the stock from 
damaging the crops. 

The Hartin's were the parents of four children, James Thomas, Virigina 
(Jenny), Robert and Lucy Anne. Robert and Jenny were the only 
surviving children and they helped their parents on the farm. Adding to 
the household was Mary Jane's mother, Mary Ann Flournoy. The 
Flournoy and Hartin Family's remained close. 

The Flournoy farm lay about two miles west of Lookingglass. This farm 
and the Hartin farm were occasionally both referred to as the Flournoy 
Valley farm. They can be distinguished by the crops they raised and the 



houses built on them. The Flournoy farm proper predominately raised 
wheat (Douglas County History - 1884). The Hartin Farm was more 
correctly in Civil Bend and was planted in orchards and gardens. Civil 
Bend later was commonly referred to as the Brockway area. The 
Flournoy Valley farm featured both in pictures and in text in the News- 
Review newspaper article of 1981 is the Hartin family house on the farm 
in Civil Bend. The "Flournoy Valley" home pictured is the Hartin 
family farm house built by John Hartin in 1856. This fact is supported 
by the text stating it took three miles to reach the one room schoolhouse 
in Brockway. It is my belief that the confusion resulted from the strong 
family connection (the old folk Flournoy's lived with the Hartins) . 

The farm began to produce. Virginia (Jenny) Hartin McKay reminisced 
of the farm during an interview of 4/23/39 currently on file in the 
Douglas County Museum. "They raised fine gardens then. Mrs. McKay 
thinks the soil was more fertile than at the present time and the climate 
'seemed better'. Her mother often reminisced about the wonderful 
garden truck (produce venacular) that they raised. Tomatoes were raised 
in the garden, but as an ornamental plant, with large, pretty red 
tomatoes, which were admired greatly, but never eaten, as they were 
considered poison. ... An orchard was planted with apples, pears, 
cherries and peaches, which became one of the first orchards to bear 
fruit in Southern Oregon. " 

The water was vital for sustaining the gardens. Virginia (Jenny) Hartin 
McKay demonstrated early irrigation techniques to the later owners of 
her birthplace. The irrigation technique most commonly employed was 
barrel and sled. Large barrels were taken to the river on a horse drawn 
sled, filled up and then taken back to the gardens. The water was then 
poured into short trenches. Though backbreaking this practice was 
effective and was still used in limited practice by future owners. 

Early census 1870,1880, 1900 note the Hartin land as a farm and detail 
the farm in the farm schedules. During this era the farm produce was 
distributed locally due to the lack organized transportation. (1890 Census 
is not available because it was destroyed by fire. There was no change to 
farming practices during this time.) 

1890 - 1907 	 The family and farm begin to change. Virginia (Jennie) Hartin married 
John Henry McKay, a retired seaman from Maine in 1890. Robert Hartin 
moved to California. 

In 1892, Jennie and John McKay built a permanent family home and 



a
outbuildings on the Southwest end of the Hartin Farm. Over time, they 
became the parents of 9 children. Their early married life was transient 
between Oregon, Tacoma, WA and Portland ME. As her parents grew 
older, Jennie's oldest children took more critical roles in the family 
farm. Jennie's family would continue to move, but alway older children 
were left to help with the farm and crops. 

Zerita McKay Ollivant, one of Jennie Hartin McKay's older daughters 
reminisced about the family farm during an interview at the Douglas 
County Museum, 4/12/78. "My dad (John McKay) always raised lots of 
garden stuff. He sold field corn, squashes, pumpkins, sugar beets and 
things like that. He raised onions, put seed in the ground and we had to 
get down on our hands and knees to thin them. (He) Got 2 cents a pound 
for them, or $2.00 a hundred depending ...." 

1901 Jennie and John McKay left for a stay in Maine. Dee and Wallace 
McKay stayed in a cabin next to their parents home and helped their 
grandfather with the farm. Tasks included caring for livestock, watering 
and weeding the general gardens. The cabin they stayed in was later used 
by Dale Zeller as a bunkhouse for his farm help. Dale moved it to his 
present site and it is now used as a storage unit. (Source: Cyd Nichols, 
Dale Zeller interviews) 

Early 1900's The Hartin farm continued to supply produce locally. Cyd Nichols 
remembered his father I.B. Nichols purchasing produce from Jennie 
Hartin McKay to stock the Brockway Store. He specifically remembers 
Jennie bringing the farm specialty of aspargus in for resale. (Source: Sid 
Ni.chols) 

Dillard 	 and Civil Bend produce farmers began to utilized railroad 
shipments to Portland. 

1905 	 Hartins and McKays established a produce stand in the Dillard area to sell 
produce and serve as produce holding place to railroad. Produce Stand 
known as Paradise Produce. Irrigation required to produce the quantity 
of produce required to maintain a produce stand. (Local Stand verified 
by Sid Nichols) 

1907 	 John Hartin passed away. Mary Ann remained on the home place. One 
hundred and thirty two acres of the original Hartin Farm passed to 
daughter Virginia (Jennie) Hartin McKay. (Land was formally deeded to 
Jennie in 1909.) Specifically, this is the southwest corner that her home 
and farm had been built on. 



1909 

1913 

1917 

1920 

County road built through the Hartin property. 

Zerita McKay Ollivant reminisced, in an interview on file in the Douglas 
County Museum, about being picked up at the train station in Dillard by 
her brothers. Zerita had come home from a time in Tacoma to stay with 
her grandmother Mary Jane Hartin. This memory established that the 
two brothers continually stayed on the home place while the parents 
visted Tacoma, WA and Portland ME. Produce production continued 
uninterrupted. (Source: Zerita McKay Ollivant interview - Douglas 
County Museum) 

Mary Jane Hartin began to entertain thoughts of selling the 
remaining farm. She entered into a contract with J.E. Skaden that 
allowed for a downpayment then scheduled payments on the 
contract. J.E. payed $1,500 down payment but did not continue the 
payment plan. The farm was initially leased to G.E. Swann to 
maintain livestock on the flatland and the McKay Boys (Jennie 
McKay's children) continued to live in and take care of the gardens 
around the home. Irrigation was maintained through this process. 

J.E. Skaden dies without completing payment of the contract 
entered into with Mary Jane Hartin. With the estate unresolved a 
more permanent caretaking plan was required. Bachelor, Eldon 
Davenport became the permanent caretaker of the house and 
gardens around the home. Herman Schulze, newly arrived from 
Denver CO, buys the farm across the road from the Hartin Farm 
and expands active farming to the Hartin farm. They (Herman 
Schulze and Eldon Davenport) continued to maintain the walnut 
tree orchard and expanded the existing gardens into commercial 
gardens growing such crops as corn, squash and other vegetables. 
Irrigation began to play a more crucial role. 

Julia Skaden, J.E. Skaden's widow, dies. Again legal turmoil 
surrounds the title of the farm. Downpayment to Hartin Farm is 
bought from the Skaden estate by Henry Andre for $1,000. Henry 
Andre then sold the downpayment contract to H. Dent. 

Surprisingly, the leased farming continues uninterrupted by the 
leased farmers because neither party chooses to take occupation of 
the land. Leased farming continues with Herman Schulze and 
Eldon Davenport. 



1921 Mary Jane Hartin is declared incompetent - adding fire to the title 
concerns. < 

1923 The year of resolution. Mary Jane Hartin sells her complete 
contract to Henry Andre. Henry Andre sell this complete payment 
contract to tenant Eldon Davenport. H. Dent sells his contract 
interest (downpayment) to Eldon Davenport. The person that has 
been living on the farm is now the owner. He (Eldon) is a bachelor 
with no direct relatives and he continues his close relationship with 
Herman Schulze and his family. Together they continue to farm 
the original Hartin place. Abundant gardens and livestock bear 
witness to the continued irrigation practices. 

*L 

1934 Herman Schulze buys Eldon Davenport out of the Hartin farm land 
and continues active farming. The gardens were maintained around 
the home. The orchards were continually cultivated and livestock 
was ran on the flatlands. 

1942 - 1992+ Herman Schulze gives his daughter Virginia (Janie) Schulze Weisz 
and her husband Otto Weisz twenty three acres of the original 
Hartin place for a wedding present. Included in the gift is the 
Hartin house, traditional garden spots and creek access. Janie and 
Otto continued the farming tradition utilizing the garden spots and 
maintaining on average between 20 and 30 head of cattle. 

They have continued over a 75 year tradition of farming the land 
that Janie's father continued for the Hartins in 1917. Combining 
this legacy with the legacy of the Hartins, the farm has been 
continually farmed since the late1 850's ,culimating in over 135 
years of cultivation and irrigation. 

Signed: ----- A g e - 2 ~ 2 -

Date: 
/ 



.L 

I have read the historical tirnelir~e prepared on the Hartin Donation 
land claim and believe it to be factual based on my recollection. 

Signed: --------PA^,^ Age_- 72-
Date: / a / V /PC 

Signed: 


Date: 
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REMINISCENCES OF SOUTHERN OREGON PIONEXR3 

A 	Personal interview, April 12 ,  1939 
by Virginia Caroline Hartin McKay 

The Flournoy fandly i n  Flournoy Valley, Douglas County, Oregon, were several 

years getting the i r  home ranch fixed up. Fences had t o  be made from s p l i t  rails. 

There was plenty of good timber on the ranch t o  meet a l l  the needs. The land had 

t o  be cleared and made ready for  planting. Mr. Hoy Bernard Flournoy brought c a t t l e  

and horses from California t o  stock the ranch. Baby elk were caught i n  the h i l l s .  

They became tam and a t  one tlme he h6d thirteen elk grazing with h i s  cattle. He 

a180 brought some hogs from California, but was unable t o  ra ise  pigs a s  the bears 

would k i l l  them off as f a s t  a s  he could get them. Bears are  very fond of pigs to  

eat. &.Flournoy was a great hunter back i n  Kentucky, being a friend and hunting 

companion of Daniel Boone. He did not rel ish the idea of the bears eating up h i s  

pigs, so he made a strong pen with a trap door. A ba i t  was placed inside the pen 

and was fastened to a trigger.uhich uas disturbed when the ba i t  was touched and the 

door dropped into place, closing the pen. In t h i s  the bear was captured al ive and 

was then fattened by being fed boiled wheat. The bear was kept i n  this pen for  ' 

soma time un t i l  it had fattened and gotten i n  good shape. When ready, it was ki l led  

and the body taken t o  the home t o  be eaten. Bear meat i s  not strong or  untasty ex-

cept as  it eats something tha t  gives the meat a bad flavor such as skunk-cabbage or 

spoiled salmon. Being kept away from such food for a time aral fed on boiled wheat 

made the bear flesh sweet and very palatable. Bear bacon was considered a delicacy 

and bear f a t  was i n  great  demand especially for  making pie crusts, for which there 

was no equal. A s  soon as one bear was killed and taken from the pen, ?4r. Flournoy 

would s e t  the trap again and another one caught, so there was nearly always a bear 

i n  the pen. "Qlournoy's bearn became known over the country and people, especially 

children, came from a distance to go out to  the pen and look a t  the bear. It W E  

about a l l  the circus t h a t  they had a t  the time. 

The Flournoys raised f ine gardens. Mrs. McKay thinks the s o i l  was more f e r t i l e  
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than a t  the present time and the clir&ate "seemed bet tern.  Her mother of ten to ld  

her about the wonderful garden truck t h a t  they raised. Tomatoes were raised i n  the  

garden, but a s  an ornamental plant, with large,  pretty, red tomatoes, which were 

admired greatly but  never eaten, a s  they were considered as poison. What a p i ty  

people did not know how healthful and even necessary tomatoes are fo r  food. .An 

orchard was planted with apples, pears, cherries, plums and peaches, which became 

one of the f i r s t  orchards t o  bear f r u i t  I n  Southern Oregon* 

I n  1853 a new home was b u i l t  on the ranch. The timbers were hewed and the 

lumber s p l i t  and dressed by hand* There was no sawmill t o  get  the lumber from. 

There were four rooms with two f i r e  places, one i n  the s i t t i n g  room and the other 

.i n  the kitchen. It was ceiled throughout on the inside and there was a s ide  porch 

along the en t i re  front.  It was considered a mansion i n  those days. 

There was a large camp of Indians an the mountain-side half  a mile from the 

howe and another camp on the Arrington ranch a t  C i v i l  Bend. These were U m u a  

Indians. They had been a t  war off  and on f o r  years with the Rague River Indians 

who were a strong and f ight ing t r ibe.  The Umpquas had gotten the worst of it  i n  

these confl ic ts  and l o s t  a large number of t h e i r  f ight ing braves. They had cornpara- 

t i ve ly  few of t h e i r  braves l e f t .  They ware peacefully inclined and were very fr iendly 

with the s e t t l e r s  who were always considerate of them and kind to  them, 

These Indians used la rge  quant i t ies  of Cams Bulbs for  food. These ljulbs were 
--. 

dug i n  the f a l l  of the year when they had seasoned i n  the ground and the s t a lks  and 

leaves had withered. The digging was done by the squaws who had a epecial ly  designed 

horn about f i f t een  inches long which they forced i n t o  the ground close t o  the  bulb 

which was pried out with a s ingle  movement. The-other hand picked up the bulb and dL 


tossed it over t h e i r  shoulder and i n t o  a basket which hung on the i r  backs. They 

never missed the basket and were so expert i n  the  digging tha t  they gathered large 

quant i t ies  i n  a shor t  time. These bulbs could be kept i n  a dry place and used any 

time dur ingthe  winter. It was interest ing t o  notice the way they were prepared for 

food. F i r s t  a p i t  was dug i n  the ground of a s i ze  t o  accommodate the quantity of 

bulbs tha t  were t o  be cooked. This p i t  was about three f e e t  deep and was l ined on 



the bottom and a l l  sides u i t h  boulders or stones about the s ize  of a man's f i s t .  

Next a f i r e  was b u i l t  i n  the p i t  and made even a l l  over the p i t ,  t o  heat the boulders 

thoroughly a d  evenly. When the pit-boulders were well heated, the f i r e  was taken 

out and a f t e r  being lined with f l a t  leaves, the p i t  was f i l l e d  with the bulbs. The 

top sudace  was flattened and over the top was placed f l a t  leaves till a solid,  a i r -  

t ight  mat was formed, This again was covered with a layer o f ' d i r t  to make sure the 

p i t  was a i r  tight. The Camas bulbs would s t e m  for  hours and i n  usually about three 

days they were taken out and ready to eat. When eaten the outside layers of the 

bulbs were peeled off and the  inside was a sweet and very eatable food, The s e t t l e r s  
4 

were fond of it and would e f t en  trade bread and biscui t  for  the cooked bulbs, 

:.ITar-weedm which grew t o  a height of three or four feet ,  was anether Indian 

food t h a t  was universally used. I n  the f a l l  of the year when dry and matured, the 

Indiana burned the tar-weed, which destroyed the l a v e s ,  but did m t ' ; h u r t  the aeed, 
a 

rather loosened them i n  the i r  pods. Squaws taok/largeflat basketa about:tm, f ee t  

wide i n  ern hand and a hand paddle i n  the other. The basket was placed under the 

seed pods and the pods were given l i g h t  taps with the paddle which caused the seed 

t o  f a l l  in to  the basket, The squaws would go over a f i e ld  carefully u n t i l  a l l  the 

seed klere gathered. As f a s t  a s  the basket was f i l l e d  with seed, it uas emptied in to  

a sack. The seed could be kept a l l  winter and used whenever desired. When used for  

food, a large, f l a t  reok, usually of sandstone, was selected and the center ground 

out in to  a saucer or bowl. This was sutceWed:by>h~baaket t e  keep the seed from 

scattering during the grinding process, A pestle was used t o  do the grinding. It 

was of some hard rock tha t  w u l d  cut  the seed which were placed i n  the saucer or 

bowl depression of the sandstone rock and the pestle used by beating or  grinding 

them. A crude grain or flour was the result .  Wheat and' corn was t reated i n  the 
, . 

same manner. The Indians had water t igh t  cooking baskets or  pots a s  they called 

them. These baskets .are of various sizes, usually about f ive  quarts. Water was 

put i n  them and very hot rocka were dropped i n  the uater to  make it hot. As they 

cooled, they were taken out and other hot rocks were used i n  the same manner u n t i l  

the water was boiled hot. It did not take long to boi l  the water. I n  the meantime, 

venison (deer meat), bear o r  any kind of m a t  was cut up in to  small ~ i e c e s  and 



dropped i n t e  the water which was thickened with tar-weed flour.  The.resul t  was 

Indian d i g a n  stew which was very popular with the Indians. The f a c t  t ha t  the 

meat was more hot than cooked did not bother the Indians who rather preferred the i r  

meats raw or  semi-raw. They muld  a l l  squat arm* the pot and sceop the stew out 

with the i r  hands. The bucks would e a t  the i r  f i l l  f i r s t  and the squaws would follow 

t o  ea t  what was l e f t .  Mrs. McKay spoke of the funeral customs of the Indians. When 

a bur ia l  t ~ o k  place ths utmoat secrecy prevailed. Very few white men ever witnessed 

ene. It was a sacred r i t e  u i t h  them and the presence of white men a t  such t h e 8  w;rs 

sacrilege ta them. Fsr t h i s  reason not too much is knmn aa t o  t h e i r  practioes, be-

ing meetly hearsay information. One pf the Fleuraeys witnessed an Indian bur ia l  

and Mrs. McKay gave h i s  account of it. Pirst a hele was dug i n  the ground abeut 

four or f ive  f e e t  deep. The India& body was placed i n  this hele i n  a s i t t i n g  pes- 

ture  and with the knees drawn up t o  the chest. Then a l l  the t r inke t s  and pessessious 

ef the Indian, such as weapeus, blankets, ornaments and mluables  were put i n  the 

hale with the body. After a few weird r i t e s  the hole is f i l l e d  with d i r t  and the 
( 

cere~muyis over. 

I n  1856 a bunch sf men, of whom there were ten, rode in to  the Indian camp on 

the Arrington ranch, a t  dawn. These Indians had been perfect ly  peaceful and the 

bucks were out i n  the Olal la  H i l l s  on a hunting t r ip ,  leaving the old men, womtn and 

children a t  the camp. Indian beys who escaped the slaughter f led  a t  once t o  the 

h i l l s  and told the bucks what had happened. The bucks l e f t  a t  once f o r  the Rogue 

River country and persuaded these Indims to  join them on a revenge at tack against 

the white men. They attacked the s e t t l e r s  i n  the only Indian fighting t h a t  happened 

i n  t h i s  section. Aa a f i n a l  r e s u l t  there was only one f a t a l i t y  among the whites. 

b y  Flournoy, a'son ef Hoy Flourney, was shot i n  the abdomen and died, but there was 

a question whether it was by the Indians or  by an accident by white men who were 

watching the Indian camp t e  see i f  there were any Rogue River Indiaas there. 

Note by Mrs. McKayr 	 No doubt about it being done by a white man, but 
grandfather w u l d  not permit an investigation as 
it would only make trouble, but  he was sure it 
was a man whe wanted him out of the way se  he 
could ham the Indians ki l led off. 

I,  -



REMI !IISCF:NCES OF SO :THB;tf.I 0RFX;ON PIO!JVFRS. 


Virginia Caroline Hartin McKay, 3115 South Pine S t ree t ,  Roseburg, Oregon 


Virginia Caroline Iiart in ElcKay was born on tho old Iiome ranch a t  Civil 


Dend, Do ~ g l a s  County, Oregon, on b y  17, 1t63, 

Father --- John Hamilton Hartin, born i n  Tenn. 

Mother --Ehry Jane Flournoy, born i n  1.lissouri. r ': 

Brothers and 

S i s t e r s  --James Thomas,' Robert Zeno, Lucy Ann. 

Married --- t o  John Henry McKay, on Wrch 17, lP90, i n  Portland, Oregon. 
4 

Children --	h e  Cook, Wallace Henry, Zerita, William Hartin, lfarie, 

James Robert, Iucy Foster, Paullne Flo~wnoy, MarJ<?rie, 

Hildred. 

- John Hamilton Hartin crossed the  Plains i n  the  year leS0, He uas 

twenty-one years  old and unmarried. It was a l a rge  t r a i n  and included Finis  

Dillard, the Adam, Burnette, and Weaver families t;ho located i n  Douglas 

County, Oregon 

There was no t rouble  with the Indians, but there  was a g r ea t  deal  of 

sickness and many deaths from the dread desert-cholera, The cholera was 

raging a t  the t i n e  t he  t r a i n  reached the P la t te  River. A very s ick  man was 

In  one of the  wagons. Due t o  h i s  fever, he htas f r a n t i c  f o r  water, and kept 

yell ing f o r  it. He was not given any, fo r  the prevail ing idea was that ,  i f  

uator was given him, it would k i l l  him. When the  t r a i n  reached the  Plat to  

River, a l l  the able  men were fording the t r a in  across,  The s ick man, a s  soon 

as the wagon was i n  the  deep water, grabbed a t i n  cu? t h a t  was c lose  by, 

reached over t he  s i d e  of the wagon t o  the r iver ,  and drank h i s  f i l l ,  The 

other emigrants considered t h a t  he was a s  good as dead, but, t o  everyone's 

surprise, he began t o  g e t  be t t e r  and soon was a s  wel l  a s  ever. 



A srnilar case was that  of a nlsn who was sick f r o m  Ule same disease. 

As he lay i n  a tent ,  a sudden h a i l  storm came up and the h a i l  came down i n  

sheets. Some of the stones were very large. Many of them ro l l ed  under the 

t e n t  where the s ick  marr lay. lie picked bhwu up and a t e  a s  many as he'wanted, 

This man, according t o  the general bel ief ,  was doomed. To the  surpr i se  of all, 

he, also,  recovered and t~assoon a s  well as ever. 
. , 

These casee made the eroigrants question the methods then used i n  the 

treatment of  the cholera. They supposed the sickness t o  be caused by the 

impurity of the  water supply on'the Plains. When Oregon, with its pure 

uater, was reached, the cholera immediately disappeared. It was an acute 

stomach and bowel a i h n t ,  which often became epidemic, although It was not  

contagiousm One train might be badly infected with it, whereas the follouing 

t r a i n  would have hardly any. I n  same t r a i n s  the f a t a l i t i e s  would amount t o  

as high a s  f i f t y  percent of the t r a i n  members. Its at tack on the stomach 

and bowels was sudden andacbte. I n  mny of the cases, the victim would be 

dead u i th in  twenty-foW hours from the  t i m e  stricken. 'hose uho recovered, 
I I 

d id so  very rapidly a f t e r  the c r i s i s  was passed. A Zarge percentage of the 

thousands of graves along the west-bound trail was caused by the  desert-cholera. 

The unfortunate victims were always buried a t  night, a f t e r  t he  t r a i n  had made 

camp. If possible, a large camp f i r e  was b u i l t  over the newly-mde grave, 

and the ashes were l e f t  i n  a manner t o  deceive the Indians. Otherwise they 

would dig up the body i n  order t o  rob it of clothes, blankets, and other 

valuables which might have been buried with it. 

The Hartin t r a i n  went along the Co lub ia  River, but when it reached the  

Dalles, Hartin decided t o  s?end the winter there. He worked f o r  t he  Governnent 



d w i n g  t he  winter of 1850-51, and, i n  t he  s.:ring of lesl, he went on down 

t h e  Columbia River t o  Portland, Oregon, which a t  t h a t  time was a row o f  cabins 

along the r iver.  Iie went on t h e  Gervais i n  the  Willamette Valley about t m e e n  

miles  north of Salem. There he worked for San Brown f o r  a year8 doing farn 

work and carpentgy. With hi8 year 's  savings, he bought 320 acres  of  land from 

Joe Knapp, who'had a squaw as a wife. Kna.1~thought t h a t  he could not  hold . 
/ 

a2l of h i s  640.acre Donation Iand Claim on account of having a squaw f o r  a 

wife. Later, when Knapp uent  t o  prove up on the land, he found that  he could 

hold t i t l e  t o  t h e  e n t i r e  640 ac+es8 regardless o f  h ie  squaw wife. He proved 

up on t h e  e n t i r e  640 acres,  b u t  he refused t o  turn over t h e  320 acres .to 

Hartin and kept  t he  money t h a t  Hart in had paid him. 

I n  1552, Hart in took a bunch of cattle t h a t  Sam Brown supplied, and drove 

them t o  Douglas County. Here he secured 320 ac r e s  located i n  t h e  C i v i l  Bend 

d i s t r i c t  by buying ou t  a squa t te r ' s  r ights .  He first b u i l t  a l o g  cabin, and 

then, a f t e r  h i s  rnarriage'in 1856 t o  b h r y  Jane Flournoy, a sawed-lumber house. 

This became t h e  Hartin home ranch, a p a r t  of which i s  still  i n  t he  fd ly .  

Virginia Caroline Har t in  lIcKayls grandfather on her  mother18 sfde, Hay 

Bernard Flournay, cam across  t he  Plains from ~ U s s o u r i  i n  l€!4S8 without his 

family, being one of t h e  very  e a r l i e s t  s e t t l e r s  i n  southern Oregon. Tie 
? 

Captain of the t r a iwwas  DeVault. Hoy Bernard Flournoy located i n  Benton County, 

i n  t h e  Willamette Valley. There he took a Dmation Land C l a i m  on which he 

m d e  h i s  home u n t i l  1849. 

It was during t h i s  time that he n e t  Jesse  Applegate and they became 

f a s t  friends. I n  1846, Applegate, with sixteen other  men, asked Flournoy 

t o  j o in  them on a long survey t r i p ,  covering Oregon as it was knoun a t  tbt 

the. Flournoy d id  so, and the  par ty  s t a r t ed  south t o  undertake t h e  survey 



L 
of the vast  wilderness then known a s  Oregon. From Fournoy's home in Benton 

A 

County, the party went eouth and crossed the U m w  River where Umpqua is 

now located, there  being a ford a t  that  place. They then vent south through 

what was l a t e r  French Settlement. Uhi le  passing through t h i a  d i s t r i c t ,  Hoy 

Bernard Flournoy became infatuated with it, and made up h i s  rnlnd t o  locate there 

rome day in  the  future.  He d id  not l i k e  t o  be on a r iver ,  because he had been 

washed out by flood waters in Missouri. French Settlement j u s t  sui ted him. 

They passed over the h i l l  overlooking hoking  Class Valley. There were no 

t r a i l s  except those made by t h e  red men. No white man hadater t rod  these 
4 

hills before. A s  the  par ty  reached the summit overlooking where Looking Glass 

nou is, M r .  H oy Bernard Flournoy remerked, "It looks j u s t  l i k e  a looking glass." 

This remark was repeated, and n&oking Glass" became the  name of the valley. 

The party of explorers continued south through the  Canyon, and, a f t e r  

about s i x  months, had covered the en t i re  Cregon t e r r i t o ry .  Jesse  A pplegate 

made a report  t o  the Government a t  Washington, D. C., a s  t o  the  f eas ib i l i t y  of 

a north and south route through Cregon. This report l a t e r  was instrumental 

i n  the Oregon Terr i tory 's  being admitted in to  the Union. 

Flournoy returned to h i s  ranch i n  Bonton County, where he remained un t i l  

1849, when he joined the  gold rush to  California. A t  the  California mines he 

baked bread i n  a big Dutch oven on the f i replace to se l l  t o  the miners. This 

gave him a start, and, i n  a feu  montb, he had cleaned up over $8,000.00. 

Flournoy, a s  soon a s  he accumulated $500.00 in gold dust and nuggets, w~uld  

t i e  the sum in a sack and put it under the "hearth rock." One day he went $0 

the  cabin where he l ived  with a miner by the name of Wimples. He noticed tha t  

one of the sacks was gone, and accused Uimpler of s tea l ing  the gold. Uimpler 

denied the statement. Flournoy insisted,  and the  resu1t :uas  B f i g h t  i n  which 

Wimpler was severly beaten up. Flournoy returned t o  h i s  family i n  the east. 

http:$8,000.00


Wimpler went north t o  Oregon, intending to f i l e  on a Donation Land Claim. 

A a a single man he could secure only 320 acres, whereas, if he was married, 

he could get 640 acres. He married a twelve year old g i r l ,  f o r  the sole purpose 

of thereby get t ing the extra  320 acres. In those days t h i s  t e r r ib le  e v i l  was 

much practiced, A s  soon a s  Wimpler had secured his land, he murdered the 

g i r l ,  threw her body i n to  the basement of hie cabin, and set f i r e  t o  the 

house. The body of the g i r l  was discovered in the  basement, and Uimpler was 

brought t o  Just ice before the court at ~ a l e m ,  

H oy Bernard Flournoy re tqned  to  h i s  family fn the east  by boat. He 
n ?  

stopped at New Orleans where he bought a large truck fu l l  of red blankets t o  
4 

take back t o  Oregon. He gave them t o  the  Indians t o  keep them friendly. He 

never had any trouble at a l l  w i t h  the Indians. A s  soon a s  he arrived a t  h i s  

Missouri hure,he closed out a l l  of his holdings preparatory t o  leaving fo r  

the west. Conestoga wagons were bought and made ready. Oxen were bought. 

In the spring of 1850, the Flournoy family, including twelve ohildren, 

departed f o r  Oregon. They took the southern route through California. Mr. 

Hoy Bernard Flournoy was elected the t r a in  captain, because he had already made 

one t r i p  t o  Oregon. Experienced men were chosen f o r  captains. In the ear ly 

part  of the t r i p ,  when they had been out about a month, they came upon a 

corral  covered with lllambls-quartern or  Npig-weedn which has a s i lve r  o r  

frost-colored leaf.  It is somewhat l ike  spinach, and, a s  they had not eaten 

any vegetables f o r  weeks, they immediately made camp. The women dug the lamb's- 

quarter while the m n  made the camp f i r e s  and put the ket t les  on. The resul t  

was full meal of lamb's-quarter fo r  everybody. T h i s  was the last fresh 

vegetable they had for  four months. It  w a s  relished a f t e r  weeks of eating bacon, 

dried f r u i t ,  and bread. 



The dai ly Journery of the t r a in  uas never delayed or  stopped. It was a 

long t r ip ,  t a k a  about s h  months t o  complete. The desert, with its b i t t e r  

winters of ice and enow, muat be l e f t  behind before the end of fall, I n  case 

of sickness or  death, there uaa no stopping. The t r a in  continued on its ww, 
When camp was made at  night, the aick were attended to, and the dead, if ar5y, 

were buried, Sick people w e r e  put into an improvised s l ing  or  h o c k  made 

from sheets swung acrosa betueen t h e  sides of the wagon bed, which were three 

o r  four f ee t  high. A daughter of n o &  gave b i r t h  to a child in one of 

these hammocks while the  t r a i n  prbceeded on its way, 

One dw them had been a shortage of water f o r  the stock, T oxen were4 
frant ic .  They got the smell of water ahead of t h e m .  A stampede started. 

When a stampede s t a r t ed  a f t e r  the stock uas unharnessed f o r  the night, members 
I 

of the t r a i n  were often k4lled and injured by the oxen's crashing through the 

corral. A stampede of the train uhen it uas i n  motion uas a serious matter, 

and could easily, if the oken got out of control, resul t  in m:h loes  of 

l i f e  and property, Mr. H a y  Bernard'Flournoy was leading the t r a i n  with a 

trusted team of oxen, When the stampede started, the oxen i n  the rear began 

crowding and pushing t h i s  wagon, He t r i ed  t o  hold them back, One of h i s  oxen 

joined in  the stampede, but the other braced back to s ten  the pressure from 

the rear, This ox was f ina l ly  overcome, the wagon hocked him down, and the 

front  half of the wagon passed over h is  My. As the wagon overturned it stopped 

the stampede. Fortunately no one was injured and no property was destrayed. 

The Flournery fam* arrived in California in the f a l l  of 1850. The fmiry 

remained a t  biarysville, CaliPornia, during the winter, while Mr. H a y  Bernard 

Flournay and h i s  brother, Roland Flourney, immediately star ted north on horse 

back with pack horses. They went d i rec t ly  to the French Settlement d i s t r i c t  

i n  Douglas County, where Mr, Flourney had decided t o  make h i s  permanent home, 



They arrived i n  t he  land of t h e i r  choice h t h e  f a l l  of 1050 and each located 

Donation Land Claima of 640 acres. Hoy R. Flourney loca ted  where t h e  present 

Marciase L, Cann ranch etande, and Roland located on t h e  land adjoflning t o  

t h e  south. The valley,  where Hay  Bernard Flowmy loca ted  with his son, 

was named after him, Flournay Valley, and is one of t h e  most a t t r a c t i v e  valleys 

of Douglas County. The two Flburnoya b u i l t  a l a rge  l og  house on Hoy Bernard 

Flournoy(s ranch. 

He l e f t  f o r  Cal i fornia  as soon as t he  winter f loods were over, t o  bring 

t he  family. Hia brother, Roland, .remained on the  ranch, flxing th ings  up and 

planting garden f o r  a l l  of them. On t h e  way back t o  Oregon with wagons of 

household goods and supplies, Roy Bernard Flournoy experienced m a 3 ; ~ ~trj.XLs, 

The trail was a new one, having been t r ave l l ed  f o r  t h e  first time by t h e  

Ca rma l l s  in 1847 and by very few wagons since. He vaid it was t h e  hardest  

t r i p  t h a t  he ever  made. The country was still wild. He had t o  make a f e w -

of l o p  fastened together  in order  t o  cross  the  Sacramento River. This took 

severa l  days. After  dverything e l ee  had t een  taken across the  r i ve r ,  the  wocen 
3 

and chi ldren were s t a r t e d  across. A rope fastened t o  t h e  f r o n t  l og  was used 

t o  p u l l  the  f e r ry  over t h e  r ive r .  This log  worked loose on t h e  last  t r i p ,  

pulling away from the  r a f t .  If  L t  had pulled en t i r e l y  away, it would have 

l e f t  t h e  ra f t - fe r ry  t o  f l o a t  down the  r i v e r  to destruction, with a l l  t he  

women and children. M r .  Iloy Bernard Flournoy saw the  danger. He took h i s  

pushing pole, t h a t  he had been using to push the  ferry across  the  r i ve r ,  and 

l a i d  it across t h e  gap between the raft  and the  log t o  which t he  tow rope was 

fastened. 4 then worked h i s  way over the  space between t h e  l a g  and r a f t  
4. 


by mens of the  pole in t h e  water, secured t h e  runaway log, brought it back, t i e d  
A 

it t o  t he  raft, and f in i shed  t h e  t r i p  across t he  r iver .  It was a c lose  cal l ,  

and he took long chances t o  accomplish the  deed. 



The worat par t  of the journey uas the road between the places where 


Grants Pass and Canyonville now stand. It was almost impmaable, and the  


few wagons tha t  had been ovor the  road did not improve it. A t  tws t h e  


wagons had t o  be unloaded, taken apart, and eased down the steep grades 


' and falls by logging chains. A t  other places the wtgona travelled. along 


the creek bed, the only paseakg t ha t  would be had. It was the worst 

3


s t re tch  of road t h a t  he had stsuck since he had l e f t  ithe east. With the - )-
z------ -

party were two young Frenchmen, Nancisse LaRaut and Edward LaBrb,  also 


Mr. Archambeaux with hie  w i f e  and one child, a l l  induced by M r .  Flournoy 

1 


t o  locate in the French Settlement d i s t r i c t .  He induced many other Frenchmen 


t o  locate in th ia  d i s t r i c t ,  


. -. The Flourneoy family arrived a t  their home early in 18%. Therg found 

the Flournay cabin and ranch, including a growing garden, a l l  ready , for  

them. Several y e - : ~ swere spent i n  getting the  ranch in shape. Many 

annual t r i p s  had t o  be rnad-e to Oregon City f o r  flour and supplies. 

In 1856, Mary Jane Flournoy married John Hamilton Hartin. ,Their 


second child w a s  Virginia Caro lhe  Hartin, who was reared on the Hartin 


ranch in Civi l  Bend, Douglas Oounty. 


She was married, in 1890, t o  John Xenq McKay. Thy  lived on the 


Hartin ranch, the Flournoy Hanch, a t  Portland, Maine, a t  Tacoma, Wash. 


and then, again, on the Hartin ranch, where they remained for  a long time. 


Virginia Caroline H a r t i n  McKay is now l iving a t  3h5 So. Pine Street,  


Roseburg, Oregon 




..,.".. ,. . 

ivant recalls 


taste of the1'real West." 

HOY B.FLOURNOY 
Early settler 

in Douglas County 

' Ollivant recalled. "They had quite a conversation. It was tbe 
last time Buffalo Bill was in Roseburg. That was 1913." 

Her grandmother, Mary Jane Hartin, needed no introduc- 
tion to the early West. She'd been part of it since her father, 
Hoy Bernard Flournoy, moved in 1850 from Missouri to the 
DouglasCounty vaUey that now bears his name. 

"She (Mrs. Hartin) was known all over the country," Mrs. 
Ollivant said. "She went to places when people were sick 
because there weren't many doctors. She delivered many 
babies, including me!" 

. 

Saturday Mrs.'Ollivant, 88, will get a chance to honor her 
pioneer grandmother. Wearing clothing once worn by her 
Grandmother Hartin, she'll serve as  grand marshal of the 
annual Lookingglass Clean-up Day. 

Besides cleaning up, participants can pitch horseshoes, 
chase greased pigs or watch belly dancers in the rural setting 
once home to only the Indians and Mrs. Ollivant's relatives. a 

Celebrants Saturday might cast a glance to the mountain 
northwest of town. It was upon thls mountain that Floumoy,, 
or "Hoy B." as Mrs Ollivant calls him, supposedly stood 
when he named Lookingglass. 

That day he stood above the fog that had settled into . 

Whll 
Flourr 
famil! 

I F l o ~  
Flournoy Valley and the Lookingglass area. 

"He made the remark that it (the fog) looked like a looking 
glass and the name stuck," said Mrs. Ollivant. -Her grandmother often told her the tale, she said. 

It was in 1845that Flournoy first wandered into the area 
west of Roseburg. He was apparently part of a crew 
exploring what is now Oregon and Washington. 

He wanted to stay, but he'd left his family backln Missouri. 
He vowed to return, however. 
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It took five years, including a brief stop in gold-crazy 
California, to keep that promise. Moving a wife and 12 
children hundreds of miles was no small chore. 
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i 

I 
-- ,Ollivant with an old family quilt

* a *  * :rk 
Like thousands of others with dreams at that time, the 

Flournoys turned up in the midst of California's Gold Rush. * * *  
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5 1ast Wild West Show 

In this 1890s photo,'Mary Jane  Hartin stands in front of her Flournoy Valley home 

While miners  panned the state's s t r e a m s  for  their dreams,  
Flournoy earned  $8.000 baking bread for  them. With this, the 
family was  able toset t le  in Oregon. 

Flournoy, two of his sons - Jones and Roland, and a 
son-in-law with the last name of Kewton each got 360 acres 
from the federal government to homestead, according to 
Mrs. Ollivant. 

Another son. Roy, was shot and killed with an arrow 
shortly af ter  the family a r m e d  in Oregon, she said. The 
Flournors suspectPd he was murdered by a white man trying 
to wreck the !a miiy's good rc.:ariocs with the Indians. 

Aside from t t ~ s  inc ioen~,  life for the settlers was a peaceful 
one of raising crops and a n ~ n a l s  Even so, an a r ray  of 
colorful stories has fi!tercd doxn  through the generations to 
h l r s  Ollivant. 

Jones flour no^. she said. was s3id to be somewhat of a 
loner and lived in a fores: over a hi:, frorr, the o:hers. He 
occasionally left his retreat riding 2 cow. she said. At home. 
he fattened hogs by ferdlnp then7 myrtle nuts 

The Flournoys. 51:s Oihvant s a i i .  tamed a herd of elk for 
mea!. One d i y  !hey ?cci:r:! I!. : r :  ' - r:dc (:re of t h e m  The!- 
managed to pet the ar . :cai  s ~ d d l e i .  b.;! i t  broke a u a r  and 
ran into the woods, she said. Sei!her !he !righ!ened elk nor 
the  sadd:e wrc ever rcer. agalr. 

Urs .  O!ll\zn! u a s  Dclrn In Flourno!. L'aliey ~ r .:393. the 
daughter  o! John I! . \lcKiy and i ' l rg~nia  Caro!:ne Eart in,  
HcJ iap  

When she  u a  5 !.ears o id .  the famil!. moied io  Por::and, 
S l a ~ n e ,  where her !;!her h i d  beer, ra:scd. Four ?ears  later 
the!' n e r e  back in tne Fiourno!. i'ailr! 

5be spen: ru;l !ear! 13T i c ~ r r r ~  POT!!^" 6 u r l n ~::nd t r c  i~ 

r h ~nex! nine years .  5:: rhe res: i ; s  spcn: : Z  [hi. !?ourno!. 
Vailey, muchof i t  ui:b G r a r . d n ~ ! r . ! . rFi3rt;n 

Mcst o! h r r  ;?r?,:!:,r : . : n : ~  IC ptsces C:!V: tha r  

youngsters had to  walk three o r  four miles  to  a one-room 
schoolhouse in Brockway, where one teacher  was split 
among eight grades. 

Valley girls weren't allowed to go to school during bad 
weather because swollen creeks required that  longer, 
tougher detours be taken. 

"A girl was kind of delicate in those d a y s  and I didn't get  to 
go that  far," Mrs. OUivant recalled. 

Bad weather lessons were conducted a t  home by mother. 
"But I finished eighth grade before a lot of kids who lived 

closer ( t o  school, and went all the time," s h e  said proudly. 
She was 18 years  old and living with Grandmother  Hartin 

when young George Ollivant, a Lookingglass lad whose 
father  had come from England, camecall ing.  

Shortly afterward, they were mar r ied .  The couple lived 
three years  in Flournoy Valley and then 54 years ,  1914 to1968, 
on a ranch a t  Olalla, about 10miles south of the valley. 

After her husband's death in 1968, she moved to 
iVinchester. 

Today she spends most of her t ime  sewing for 19 
grandchildren. 44 great-grandchildren and 10 great-great 
grandchildren. She picked up the a r t  f rom her mother, who 
was  a dressmaker.  

Li'hile the Ollivants a re  growing, the Flournops a re  
disappearing. A son of Jones Flournoy living in Springfield is 
the only one u h o  still bears the name,  according to Mrs. 
Ol!ivant. 

Because of this. 1t seems only appropiate that  Flourney's 
great-eranddaughter be honored Sa turday  wearing her 
g r ~ ~ d m o t h e r ' sbiack dress 2 n d  cape and gray  bonnet. 

Mrs Oil i \ .3~1 s21d she hasn't @\en  roo much thought LO 
Stir,: 2 :rznd marshal ,  noring that [hey didn't ask her if she 
i~;n:td one!o 5 ~ )  

"! ~ s i ; c J  c:.\ ( i n  Lookingglass)cranddaughrcr out !here 
. . 2 . . A , c . . r . ; A  ., ...= " 



SURFACE WATER REGISTRATION CHECKLIST 


(received after July 18, 1990) 


CHECK BASIN MAP f&& NAME 

RECEIPT # CtS 6% 

%b a- # 1 UNADJUDICATED AREA 

s w R NUMBER %\ 

? + 
CHECK ENCLOSURES $'% 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER 

,k 
h 

PRELIMINARY DATA BASE ENTRY 

ENTER ON STREAM INDEX 

CHECK QUADRANGLE MAP CHECK GLO PLATS 

WATERMASTER CHECKLIST PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLICATION 

FORM R E V I m  
blanks filled in 

signed 

date received stamped 


MAP REVIEW, 

/source and trib 
/diversion point location 

conveyances (pipes, ditch, etc .) 
W-place of use 
W scale 
/township, range, section 
/'north arrow 
L ~ C W R Estamp-5;disclaimer 


date survey was performed 

P.O.B.  of survey 

&'dimensions and capacity of diversion system 
J"beneficial useff type title 
/"permanent-qualityu paper-- yo* -

WATER RIGHT RECORD CHECK FIELD INSPECTION 

FINAL F I L E  REVIEW FINAL DATA BASE ENTRY 

ENTER ON PLAT CARDS 



March 1, 1993 


OTTO R WEISS 

11224 LOOKING GLASS ROAD 

ROSEBURG OR 97470 


Dear MR WEISS, 


This will acknowledge that your Surface Water Registration 

Statement in the name of OTTO R WEISS has been received by our 

office. The fees in the amount of $230.00 have been received and 

our receipt #95686 is enclosed. Your registration statement has 

been numbered SWR-301. 


Our office will review your form and map in the near future. If 

necessary we will schedule a meeting with you that will include a 

site inspection. If there are problems with your form we are 

usually able to take care of them during our visit. We will be 

able to answer any questions you might have about the 

adjudication process at that time. 


Please feel free to contact this office if you have any 

questions. 


Sincerely, 

\ \ 

b.Y-fV' S ~ V S - V  

Don Knauer 

Adjudication Specialist 


Enclosure 




- - I 

L STATE OF OREGON 	 1 
WAT~R+ESOURCES QEPARTMENT 

< 

RECEIPT # 95686 3850 PORTLAND ROAD NE 1
I 

-4 
SALEM, OR 97310 

4 

378-84551378-8130 (FAX) 	 I 

1 TRANSFER I I 1 
I I - 1 

CASH CHECK. # OTHER (IDENTIFY) 

-. ---
[ol-00-0W-RD MI& CASH ACCT [ r--

- 1 

842 010 ADJUDICATIONS 

831 087 PUBLICATIONSIMAPS 

830.650 	 PARKING FEES Nameimonth 

OTHER. (IDENTIFY) 

1 REI)UCTION OF EXPENSE 1 CASH ACCT 	 j
I
I 
c - I I 

COST CENTER AND OBJECT CLASS VOUCHER # i 
103-00-0 WRD OPERATlNG ACCT 1 1, 

MISCELLANEOUS:  


COPY FEES 


RESEARCH FEES 


MlSC REVENUE. (IDENTIFY) 


OTHER (P-6): (IDENTIFY) 


WATER RIGHTS: 


SURFACE WATER 


GROUND WATER 


TRANSFER 


WELL CONSTRUCTION 


WELL DRILL CONSTRUCTOR 


WELL DRILL OPERATOR 


LANDOWNER'S PERMIT 


842.013 	 WELL CONST START FEE F CAROX f 
MONITORING WELLS $ CARD # 1 / I 


( 45-00-0 LOTTERY PROCEEDS 	 1 
864 000 LOTTERY PROCEEDS 

-
-%%%-o HYDRO ACTIVITY _ 1 ik N u M B E q  

.- . 

7---t 
842.011 POWER LICENSE FEE(FW1WRD) 

842.115 HYDRO LICENSE FEE(FW/WRD) 

1 
HYDRO APPLICATION - - , 

J i i ' 
- I 

I 

RECEIPT# 95686 DATED.- . ,. 	 ----
D~str~butlon-White Copy-Customer, Yellow Copy-F~scal, Blue Copy-Rle, Buff Copy-Flscal 


